



Igor Zoriy

JavaScript/Frontend Developer

Novi Sad, Serbia

 <https://igorzoriy.com>

 work@igorzoriy.com

 [igorzoriy](#)  [igor.zoriy](#)

About

My passion is creating web sites and applications using JavaScript, HTML, CSS and other technologies related to web. I prefer to write testable, maintainable and clean code. I try to make informed decisions in my work. I have more than 12 years experience in software development including 9 years in web development. Last 5 year I'm focused on modern frontend technologies. My backend's background gives me full understanding of whole development process. I keep my mind opened for new technologies and I try to be familiar with web development trends. I work remotely about 5 years and know how to organize myself for productive work.

Experience

Archer Software

July 2017 - Present

Senior Frontend Developer

 <http://www.archer-soft.com/en/>

Upwork

August 2016 - July 2017

Frontend Developer

 <http://upwork.com>

Working as Frontend Developer in Client Experience team I'm trying to make our parts of Upwork more useful, functional and responsive for each Upwork client.

ZooZooCom

January 2014 - August 2016

Senior Frontend Developer

 <http://zoozoo.se>

As Senior Frontend Developer I have wide range of responsibilities: design, development, maintenance, code review and team's consulting.

Created the mobile version of the shop

Integrated several awesome frontend tools for accelerating and simplifying development process

Participated in the creation of the deployment system for production and staging servers

Made a global refactoring for the frontend part for the desktop version of the shop

Made a global site's redesign

Improved site's speed and performance optimization

Integrated several 3rd party API for marketing/ecommerce

Digisec Media AS

May 2012 - November 2013

Senior Web Developer

Working as Full Stack Developer in NextLOVE team and as Frontend Developer in VictoriaMilan team.

Participated in the development of NextLOVE

Accelerated development process using Grunt and BrowserSync

Developed live chat for NextLOVE using Node.js

Developed frontend part of the live chat for VictoriaMilan

Self-employment

February 2011 - December 2013

Web Developer

Developing and consulting web sites and services

Developed <http://ne.no>

Developed admin part for <http://direct-result.nl>

Developed <http://yoxla.az>

Developed <http://mywayticket.com>

Developed admin part for <http://sociomania.ru>

Registar Inc.

January 2010 - February 2011

Senior Web Developer/Android Developer

Developing company products and technical leading development team.

Developed the russian anti-HIV service (X-Registar)

Developed a GPS tracking system

Deimand LLC

June 2009 - January 2010

Web Developer

Developing web sites and services using PHP, JavaScript, HTML and CSS.

Education

Taganrog State University of Radioengineering

2002 - 2007

Engineer's degree

Information Security

Skills

Frontend

HTML CSS JavaScript ES6 React Redux Angular Babel Backbone.js

jQuery Gulp Grunt Webpack Browserify Mocha Jasmine Karma LESS

SASS PostCSS Bootstrap

Backend

Node.js PHP Symfony MySQL Redis

Misc

Docker Git

Languages

English

Professional working proficiency

Russian

Native or bilingual proficiency

Serbian

Limited working proficiency